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Ramsey, Annette

From: JEM L. .

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 11:20 AM
To: Ramsey, Annette

Subject: Removal of EIN

Attachments: IRS - EIN SOLE MEMBER.PDF
State of Florida

RE: EIN 27-2576478

Thank you very much for your assistance. Please remove the EIN previously associated with US Homes
Today LLC from your records. See attached correspondence from the Internal Revenue Service.

Additionally, would you kindly remove any of my personal contact information, such as email address,
before publically publishing any correspondence.. I have removed my address on the attached IRS document.
Please let me know if you would like an original copy of the confirmation letter from the IRS.

Thank you.

Regards,
Jill Maurer

Reeipient Notification: This ¢-mail information transmitied is meant for only the intended recipient (perzon or entity to which it is addressed} and may contain confidennal and/or
privileged material, B you have received this e-manl in enor, any review, use, retransmission, dissemination, distiibution, copyirg or other use of this e-mail 15 strictly prohibited.
Taking ol any action n reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the mtended recipient is prohibited. 10 you reeeived this e erron, please contaet the sender
immediately viy return c-mail and piease delete this message and any and all duplicates and mateiial conmained herein from any computer or sysiemn. Thank yvou in advance for
YOUI cooperation.
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UsS HOMES TODAY LLC
JILL E MAURER SOLE MER

Taxpaver ldentification Number: 27-2576a78

Dear Taxpavar:
Thank vou for the inquiry dated Apr. 22, 2011.

Dur records indicate vou have discontinued doing business as a
partnership.

1f you need forms, schedules, or publicatiens, vou can abtain them by
visiting the IRS website at www.irs.gov or hy ealling tall-frae at
1-800~-TAX-FORM (1-800~829-36761}.

1f vou have any questions, please call us toll free at 1-800-829-0115,
or you may write to us at the address shown at the top of the first
page of this letter.

Whenever you write, please include this letter and, in the spaces
below, give us vour talephone number with the hours we can reach vou.
Keep a copy of this letter for vour records,

Telephone Number ( 3} Hours

We apologize for any inconvenience we may bave caused you, and thank
vou for your cooperation.

Sincerely vonrs,

VI S

Sheila Bronson

Dept. Manager, Code & Edit/Entity 3
Enclosurei(s):
Copy of this letter



